Iram Tariq Bhatti

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: iram.tariq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0512261623

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Iram Tariq Bhatti is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Iram Tariq Bhatti has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 7, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Internee

Internee

NUST, NUST-H12

MS in Electrical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
BE in Electronics Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2012- Present

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science		
TVF		

TVF 2019 - 2020

NUST, NUST-H12

Ufone, NA 2008 - 2008

Nortel Networks , NA

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2010

Research Articles

A Formal Approach to Identifying the Impact of Noise on Neural Networks

Iram Tariq Bhatti Mahum Naseer M. Shafique Osman Hassan Communications of the ACM, Volume 65, Issue 11, Pages 70-73

Impact Factor: 14.065 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 5

DOI: 10.1145/3550492

Conference Proceedings

Formal Verification of a Fully Automated Out-of-Plane Cell Injection System

Osman Hasan Iram Tariq Bhatti

21st International Symposium on Quality Electronic Design (ISQED), res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1109/ISQED48828.2020.9137036

2022

2020

2020 - 2020

2009 - 2009

Book Chapters

Considering the Impact of Noise on Machine Learning Accuracy

Mahum Naseer Iram Tariq Bhatti Osman Hassan Muhammad Shafique

In: Embedded Machine Learning for Cyber-Physical, IoT, and Edge Computing, 1st Edition, Chapter 15, Pages 377-394

Citations: 2

DOI: 10.1007/978-3-031-40677-5_15

Formal Verification of Robotic Cell Injection Systems

Adnan Rashid Osman Hasan Iram Tariq Bhatti

In: Control Systems Design of Bio-Robotics and Bio-mechatronic with advanced applications, Chapter 20

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-817463-0.00005-8

2019

2024